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.Tatarnons (805) 969-5941 P.O. Box 5589

Tatacorrun (805) 969-3278 559 sax Yseno ROAD

Tatax No. 658-130 SAxrA BAAAAAA, CAUFORMA 93108

September 5, 1980
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150 North Nichols Avenue
Casper, Wyoming 82601

(307) 266-6456

Mr. J. E. Rothfleisch
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch
Division of Waste Management
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

,

RE: Commercial Source Material
License Application, Docket
No. 40-8745

SUBJECT: Memorandum from W. C. Ackerman, DEQ, to
R. E. Sundin, DEQ dated August 4, 1980

Dear Mr. Rothfleisch:

Ogle Petroleum Inc. (OPI) does not intend to provide responses to the
comments in the subject Me:rorandum since the comments are more in the form of
comparisons rather than questions. It is OPI's understanding that the NRC is
modifying the Environmental Statement so that t'he DEQ and NRC groundwater as-
pects are compatible.

Please contact me-if the NRC desires specific information from OPI con-
cerning the comments in the subj ect Memorandum.

Sincerely,

OGLE PETROLEUM INC.

~ /
Glenn J. Catchpole /

Project Manager
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CC: Dr. Minton Kelly, ORNL
Document Management Branch
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